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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AND OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT

TO: Interested Persons

FROM:  L.B. Nye, Ph.D. LB Nyedzo: ™
Manager, Regional Programs Section
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los Angeles Region

DATE: July 18, 2023

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND OPPORTUNITY TO COMMENT;
PROPOSED GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR DISCHARGES
FROM IRRIGATED AGRICULTURAL LANDS

On September 28, 2023, the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Los
Angeles Region (Los Angeles Water Board) will consider proposed General Waste
Discharge Requirements for Discharges from Irrigated Agricultural Lands within the Los
Angeles Region (General WDRs).

The proposed General WDRs can be found on the Los Angeles Water Board’s website
at: Waivers of Waste Discharge Requirements | Los Angeles Regional Water Quality
Control Board (ca.gov).

A public hearing is scheduled for:
Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 9:00 AM
Location to be determined

Please check the Los Angeles Water Board's website at:
Meetings and Workshops | Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board (ca.gov)
for the most up-to-date public hearing date and location as they are subject to change.

The Los Angeles Water Board is expected to act on the proposed Order after hearing
staff's presentation and public comments. Written comments and evidence must be
received by the Los Angeles Water Board no later than 5:00 p.m. on August 18, 2023.
Failure to comply with these requirements is grounds for the Board to refuse to admit
the proposed written comment or evidence into the record (California Code of
Regulations, Title 23, Section 648.4). Comments should be submitted to Anna Bellini at
anna.bellini@waterboards.ca.gov.
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